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Professor A. N. Gleason
161 Hancock Street
Carihyidgs 39, Massachusetts

Doty Axdyt

- I am much indebted ta you for your very interesting lstier
of 28 January.

It appears that the formila which you indicated is one not
widely known 4o scholars in probablliity theary. Certainly
asither Bem Wilks por Dick Ieibler menticmed it., I showed your
latter to Mr. C. Russell Summers in Dick laibler's shop snd he
a3 delighted with its contents. In fuct, you saved him a grest
denl of ftedious labor which he was about to unlertake, not only
in my behalf but also because the problem to vhich the formile

suggest is that you write a brief paper
I posed snd vhich then could be piblished in
somi RSA medium such as the quarterly report gotten cut by ESA-34
on thetr researches. Ituyouiblammizhtmuttogmnlh
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sufticiently interested, Snmers would be véry gisd to work up s
paper which would make use of the formals you cited and show some
applications.

Fleass let ne know your thoughts or wishes in this regard,
90 that I can tell Summers. In the meeutine, plesse acoept uy
best thanks for & guick apd twat solution to the problem.

With hest regards, I an,

~ Bineerely,

WILLIAM ¥. PRIETMAN

BTN LT S

il

[:;proved for Release by NSA on 06-159-2014 pursuant to E.O.
3526




